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From: TMOfficialNotices@USPTO.GOV
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2014 00:28 AM
To: mlombard@lgtrademark.com
Subject: Official USPTO Notice of Publication Confirmation: U.S. Trademark SN 85920345: ORIGAMI

(Stylized/Design): Docket/Reference No. 121.0516

TRADEMARK OFFICIAL GAZETTE PUBLICATION CONFIRMATION

U.S. Serial Number:   85-920,345
Mark:   ORIGAMI (Stylized/Design)
International Class(es):   018
Owner:  MACSPORTS INC.
Docket/Reference Number:  121.0516

The mark identified above has been published in the Trademark Official Gazette (TMOG) on Feb 25, 2014.

To View the Mark in the Next Generation TMOG (eOG):

       Click on the following link or paste the URL into an internet browser:  http://tmog.uspto.gov/#date=2014-02-
25&serial=85920345 

To View the Mark in the Legacy format TMOG:

     1. Click on the following link or paste the URL into an internet browser:
http://www.uspto.gov/web/trademarks/tmog/20140225_OG.pdf#page=00000766 . 

     2. Locate your mark on the displayed page.

If the TMOG PDF file does not open to the page containing your mark (you must have an Adobe Reader installed on your
workstation), click on the following link or paste the URL into an internet browser to review the Frequently Asked Questions
about the Trademark Official Gazette: http://www.uspto.gov/trademarks/resources/tm_og_faqs.jsp.

On the publication date or shortly thereafter, the applicant should carefully review the information that appears in the TMOG for
accuracy.  If any information is incorrect due to USPTO error, the applicant should immediately email the requested correction
to TMPostPubQuery@uspto.gov.  For applicant corrections or amendments after publication, please file a post publication
amendment using the form available at http://teasroa.uspto.gov/ppa/.  For general information about this notice, please contact
the Trademark Assistance Center at 1-800-786-9199.

Significance of Publication for Opposition:

Any party who believes it will be damaged by the registration of the mark may file a notice of opposition (or extension of time
therefor) with the Trademark Trial and Appeal Board.  If no party files an opposition or extension request within thirty (30) days
after the publication date, then eleven (11) weeks after the publication date a certificate of registration should issue.

To view this notice and other documents for this application on-line, go to http://tsdr.uspto.gov/search.action?sn=85920345.
 NOTE: This notice will only become available on-line the next business day after receipt of this e-mail.

http://tmog.uspto.gov/#date=2014-02-25&serial=85920345
http://tmog.uspto.gov/#date=2014-02-25&serial=85920345
http://www.uspto.gov/web/trademarks/tmog/20140225_OG.pdf#page=00000766.
http://www.uspto.gov/trademarks/resources/tm_og_faqs.jsp
mailto:TMPostPubQuery@uspto.gov
http://teasroa.uspto.gov/ppa/
http://tsdr.uspto.gov/search.action?sn=85920345


UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE

Commissioner for Trademarks
P.O. Box 1451

Alexandria, VA  22313-1451
www.uspto.gov

Feb 5, 2014

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION

1. Serial No.:
85-920,345

2. Mark:
ORIGAMI
(STYLIZED/DESIGN)

3. International Class(es):
18

4. Publication Date:
Feb 25, 2014

5. Applicant:
MACSPORTS INC.

The mark of the application identified appears to be entitled to registration. The mark will, in accordance with Section 12(a) of
the Trademark Act of 1946, as amended, be published in the Official Gazette on the date indicated above for the purpose of
opposition by any person who believes he will be damaged by the registration of the mark. If no opposition is filed within the
time specified by Section 13(a) of the Statute or by rules 2.101 or 2.102 of the Trademark Rules, the Commissioner of Patents
and Trademarks may issue a certificate of registration.

Copies of the trademark portion of the Official Gazette containing the publication of the mark may be obtained from:

The Superintendent of Documents
U.S. Government Printing Office
PO Box 371954
Pittsburgh, PA 15250-7954
Phone: 202-512-1800

By direction of the Commissioner.

Email Address(es): 

mlombard@lgtrademark.com



From: TMOfficialNotices@USPTO.GOV
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2014 03:22 AM
To: mlombard@lgtrademark.com
Subject: Official USPTO Notification of Notice of Publication: U.S. Trademark SN 85920345: ORIGAMI

(Stylized/Design): Docket/Reference No. 121.0516

NOTIFICATION OF "NOTICE OF PUBLICATION"

Your trademark application (Serial No. 85920345) is scheduled to publish in the Official Gazette on Feb 25, 2014.  To preview
the Notice of Publication, go to  http://tdr.uspto.gov/search.action?sn=85920345.  If you have difficulty accessing the Notice of
Publication, contact TDR@uspto.gov.

PLEASE NOTE:

   1. The Notice of Publication may not be immediately available but will be viewable within 24 hours of this e-mail notification.

   2. You will receive a second e-mail on the actual "Publication Date," which will include a link to the issue of the Official
Gazette in which the mark has published.

Do NOT hit "Reply" to this e-mail notification.  If you have any questions about the content of the Notice of Publication, contact
TMPostPubQuery@uspto.gov.



Trademark Snap Shot Publication & Issue Review Stylesheet
(Table presents the data on Publication & Issue Review Complete)

OVERVIEW

SERIAL NUMBER 85920345 FILING DATE 05/01/2013

REG NUMBER 0000000 REG DATE N/A

REGISTER PRINCIPAL MARK TYPE TRADEMARK

INTL REG # N/A INTL REG DATE N/A

TM ATTORNEY REAMS, CHRISTOPHER
THO

L.O. ASSIGNED 102

PUB INFORMATION

RUN DATE 01/21/2014

PUB DATE 02/25/2014

STATUS 681-PUBLICATION/ISSUE REVIEW COMPLETE

STATUS DATE 01/18/2014

LITERAL MARK ELEMENT ORIGAMI

DATE ABANDONED N/A DATE CANCELLED N/A

SECTION 2F NO SECTION 2F IN PART NO

SECTION 8 NO SECTION 8 IN PART NO

SECTION 15 NO REPUB 12C N/A

RENEWAL FILED NO RENEWAL DATE N/A

DATE AMEND REG N/A

FILING BASIS

FILED BASIS CURRENT BASIS AMENDED BASIS

1 (a) YES 1 (a) YES 1 (a) NO

1 (b) NO 1 (b) NO 1 (b) NO

44D NO 44D NO 44D NO

44E NO 44E NO 44E NO

66A NO 66A NO

NO BASIS NO NO BASIS NO

MARK DATA

STANDARD CHARACTER MARK NO

LITERAL MARK ELEMENT ORIGAMI



MARK DRAWING CODE 3-AN ILLUSTRATION DRAWING WHICH INCLUDES
WORD(S)/LETTER(S)/NUMBER(S)

COLOR DRAWING FLAG NO

CURRENT OWNER INFORMATION

PARTY TYPE 10-ORIGINAL APPLICANT

NAME MACSPORTS INC.

ADDRESS 2083 PUDDINGSTONE DRIVE
LA VERNE, CA 91750

ENTITY 03-CORPORATION

CITIZENSHIP California

GOODS AND SERVICES

INTERNATIONAL CLASS 018

          DESCRIPTION TEXT Foldable Trunks

GOODS AND SERVICES CLASSIFICATION

INTERNATIONAL
CLASS

018 FIRST USE
DATE

09/01/2012 FIRST USE
IN
COMMERCE
DATE

09/01/2012 CLASS
STATUS

6-ACTIVE

MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION/STATEMENTS

CHANGE IN REGISTRATION NO

COLORS CLAIMED STATEMENT Color is not claimed as a feature of the mark.

DESCRIPTION OF MARK The mark consists of the word "ORIGAMI" in stylized font, on
top of the first "i" is a crane.

OWNER OF US REG NOS 4027537   

PROSECUTION HISTORY

DATE ENT CD ENT
TYPE

DESCRIPTION ENT NUM

01/18/2014 PREV O LAW OFFICE PUBLICATION REVIEW COMPLETED 021

01/18/2014 ALIE A ASSIGNED TO LIE 020

12/19/2013 CNSA O APPROVED FOR PUB - PRINCIPAL REGISTER 019

12/18/2013 TEME I TEAS/EMAIL CORRESPONDENCE ENTERED 018

12/18/2013 CRFA I CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED IN LAW OFFICE 017

12/18/2013 ERSI I TEAS RESPONSE TO SUSPENSION INQUIRY RECEIVED 016

09/17/2013 GNS3 O NOTIFICATION OF LETTER OF SUSPENSION E-MAILED 015



09/17/2013 GNSL S LETTER OF SUSPENSION E-MAILED 014

09/17/2013 CNSL R SUSPENSION LETTER WRITTEN 013

09/06/2013 TEME I TEAS/EMAIL CORRESPONDENCE ENTERED 012

09/05/2013 CRFA I CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED IN LAW OFFICE 011

09/05/2013 TROA I TEAS RESPONSE TO OFFICE ACTION RECEIVED 010

09/05/2013 TROA I TEAS RESPONSE TO OFFICE ACTION RECEIVED 009

08/27/2013 ARAA I ATTORNEY REVOKED AND/OR APPOINTED 008

08/27/2013 REAP I TEAS REVOKE/APPOINT ATTORNEY RECEIVED 007

08/26/2013 GNRN O NOTIFICATION OF NON-FINAL ACTION E-MAILED 006

08/26/2013 GNRT F NON-FINAL ACTION E-MAILED 005

08/26/2013 CNRT R NON-FINAL ACTION WRITTEN 004

08/19/2013 DOCK D ASSIGNED TO EXAMINER 003

05/09/2013 MDSC E NOTICE OF DESIGN SEARCH CODE E-MAILED 002

05/08/2013 NWOS I NEW APPLICATION OFFICE SUPPLIED DATA ENTERED
IN TRAM

001

CURRENT CORRESPONDENCE INFORMATION

ATTORNEY G MATHEW LOMBARD

CORRESPONDENCE ADDRESS G MATHEW LOMBARD
LOMBARD & GELIEBTER LLP
12 FL
1115 BROADWAY
NEW YORK NY 10010

DOMESTIC REPRESENTATIVE NONE
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